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10 AUG 2024

National Stock Exchange India Ltd.

BSE’s Corporate Relationship Department, Listing Department,

1st Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort,
MUMBAI-400 001

Company’s Scrip Code: 500060

Dear Sir,

“Exchange Plaza’, C-1, Block G,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E),

MUMBALI -400 051

Company’s Scrip Code: BIRLACABLE

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding the
loss of One (1) share certificate representing 100 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. Ledger Name of Shareholder Certificate Distinctive Numbers Number
No. Folio Number of Shares
1. X0301730 DHANANJOY GUPTA 48938 19892201-19892300 100

The intimation received from the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,
LinkIntime India Pvt. Ltd. is attached herewith.

Thanking you,

Encl: As above
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Yours faithfully,
for Birla Cable Limited

NITIN® gretes
ARORA to.a sas30

(Nitin Arora)

Company Secretary
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From: instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 10 August 2024 04:01
To: maheshjhawar@birlacable.com; somesh@birlacable.com; nitinarora@birlacable.com

Cc: satyan.desai@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,
we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Birla Cable Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
09 Aug X0301730 DHANANJOY 48938 19892201 - 100 Lost By
2024 GUPTA 19892300 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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